
 

 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

TO:  All Planholders 
 

 
FROM:  

 _________________________________ 
Wes Wegner, P.E. 

  Project Engineer 
 

DATE:  May 10th, 2016 
             

RE:  City of Oregon City 
2016 Oregon City Roadway Reconstruction Projects 

  WE Job No. 1412A 
  City Job No. CI 16-001  
                       
 
Notice is hereby given to prospective bidders that the Contract Documents have been amended. 
 

o A copy of this addendum is available for download at the City’s website:  
http://bids.orcity.org/rfp/2016-oregon-city-roadway-reconstruction-projects 

 
o Information provided as a response to a question provided on May 9th, 2016 is 

formally included in the items below.  
 
The Contract Documents have been amended as follows: 
 
ITEM 1: 
 
VOLUME 1, SECTION VII, CONTRACT DRAWINGS, SHEET C20, add the following table 
to this sheet. 
 
PAVEMENT CORE DATA TABLE 
(FOR REFERENCE ONLY) 
 
CORE NUMBER APPROXIMATE LOCATION EXIST ACP 

THICKNESS (IN) 
30 STA 14+20, 6’ LT 3.0 
31 STA 13+80, 6’ LT 4.0 
 
ITEM 2: 
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VOLUME 1, SECTION VII, CONTRACT DRAWINGS, SHEET C21, add the following table 
to this sheet. 
 
PAVEMENT CORE DATA TABLE 
(FOR REFERENCE ONLY) 
 
CORE NUMBER APPROXIMATE LOCATION EXIST ACP 

THICKNESS (IN) 
29 STA 14+10, 4’ LT 3.0 
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